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The focus in childhood lead-poisoning policy should shift 
from case identification and management to primary 
prevention, with a goal of safe housing for all children and 
adults (251).  With this in mind, we suggest that the Galveston 
community, at high risk for lead exposure, work together to 
become a prototype for small cohesive community seeking 
to eliminate/eliminating a severe public health problem. We 
conclude by offering several specific recommendations, based 
primarily on initiatives in place elsewhere that are making a 
measurable difference:

•	Appoint a “lead czar” and lead-elimination task force 
that would include representatives from public health, 
area residents, the Galveston Historical Foundation, the 
Galveston Board of Realtors, developers, the Galveston 
Independent School District, daycare centers, and others 
as appropriate. This formal collaboration is especially 
important in a smaller community such as Galveston, 
which may not be eligible for some federal funding based 
on number at risk. Such collaboration is therefore especially 
important not only for obtaining funding from multiple 
sources but also for putting in place a comprehensive and 
consistent lead-elimination plan and making it well known 
throughout the community. Ideally, this would be in the 
context of a Healthy Homes Initiative, of which lead-safe 
housing would be a key component.

•	Institute an intensive media awareness campaign to ensure 
that all Galveston residents are fully aware of the problem 
and have easy access to fact sheets on testing, including 
a list of certified inspectors and interim controls. This 
information should be made available via television, radio, 
newspapers, clinic and physician offices, flyers sent home 
from schools, buses and other approaches as appropriate. 
Awareness should be the number one immediate goal. 
The majority of people simply do not yet know about 
the seriousness of lead exposure in general or the level of 
contamination in most of Galveston.

•	Require blood-lead screening of all children within 
the city as a prerequisite for enrolling in day care or 
kindergarten, with all data made available to parents, 
the school system and the GCHD. Educational and 
psychosocial help should be available for all children 
with BLLs ≥ 5 µg/dL, possibly through volunteer 
organizations, and a list of investigative resources and 
actions to identify and reduce exposure should be 
provided to parents along with the blood-lead results. We 
would suggest that the screening be done at local schools 
and that a donation of $20 be suggested for those able to 
pay. Our conversations with area residents suggest that 
most would welcome easy mandatory screening and most 
would be willing to pay. 

•	Require testing by a certified inspector of all residential 
buildings (exterior and interior), tap water and surrounding 
soil, with the results made available, along with the 
“Addendum for Seller’s Disclosure of Information on Lead-
Based Paint and Lead-Based Paint Hazards as Required by 
Federal Law” and an approved brochure on lead exposure 
before selling or renting any residential property.

•	Phase-in a program that would prohibit the sale or rental 
of any residential property unless certified lead-safe by a 
reputable laboratory. Sales could also be conditional on 
establishment of an escrow account with lead-abatement 
within a certain period after sale, usually six months, with 
no habitation until certified lead-safe.

•	Require testing by a certified inspector of all schools, day 
care centers, playgrounds and other areas where children 
spend large amounts of time as part of the permitting 
process. Such facilities would have to be certified lead-safe 
before use.

•	Increase awareness and enforcement of the City of 
Galveston’s current “Lead Abatement” regulations, which 
apply to all pre-1978 residential and commercial buildings 
and require a number of measures—including extensive use 
of dropcloths and restrictions on the use of power-assisted 
equipment—to protect soil and neighborhoods from lead 
contamination during exterior paint removal. The regulation 
includes up to a $2,000 per day fine for noncompliance.

•	Expand the City of Galveston’s “Lead Abatement” 
regulations to include interior lead-abatement activities, 
based on regulations in place elsewhere, which generally 
include pre-renovation testing by a certified laboratory; 
use of workers certified in lead-abatement activities or 
completion of a lead-abatement course by homeowners doing 
their own work; protection of workers and residents from 
exposure during interior paint removal, which generally 
includes prohibiting habitation in a structure during lead-
abatement (children especially should not be in a home 
during renovation); written information on lead poisoning 
for workers, residents and neighbors for any pre-1978 
renovation; and post-renovation certification by a qualified 
inspector that the structure is lead-safe before habitation. 

•	Add the City of Galveston’s lead abatement regulations to 
its “Design Standards for Historic Properties of Galveston, 
Texas” (67) and to its website for easy access.

•	Create several lead-safe houses, possibly in collaboration 
with the Galveston Historical Foundation or Section 8 
public housing, where families can move during lead-
abatement in their homes or apartments.
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•	Increase funding for the GCHD, as outlined in “Childhood 
Lead Poisoning Prevention: A Program Plan for Galveston 
County” (154), to enable the GCHD to do more outreach, 
blood-lead screening and environmental inspections, as 
well as to participate fully in the CDC’s STELLAR and the 
TX CLPPP’s surveillance programs.

•	Require prenatal screening of blood-lead for pregnant high-
risk women, with recommendations for reducing current 
exposure and bone-leaching.

•	Consider legal action against makers of lead-based paint 
as has been done in a number of other communities with 
less of a lead-poisoning problem than Galveston. St. Louis, 
Milwaukee, Philadelphia, New Orleans, Chicago, Oakland, 
San Francisco and the New York Housing Authority have 
pending lawsuits and Rhode Island settled in 1998 with 
three paint companies for $206 million to remove lead-
paint hazards from public buildings accessible to children. 
Most of the lawsuits seek to recover public money spent on 
screening, education and lead abatement.

• Encourage federal funding support of smaller communities 
with demonstrated lead remediation needs.

	 We recommend that the Galveston community begin 
immediately to implement programs aimed at eliminating 
lead exposure in home, public space and work environments, 
using this public health emergency as a rallying point for 
the community and to create an example that will generate 
positive publicity for Galveston and possibly serve as a 
prototype for other similar communities in the U.S. This 
is a preventable disease and the cost of lead abatement is 
dramatically lower than the health, social and human cost of 
continuing, knowingly, to poison our children. By the time 
a child is identified as having elevated lead levels, irrevocable 
damage has been done that will exist throughout that child’s 
lifetime and is likely to affect his or her children as well. 
Screening for elevated lead—although still needed—is too 
late. Prevention is key.

recommendations             
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(alphabetical)

Agency for Toxic Substances & Disease Registry
1600 Clifton Road NE
Atlanta, GA 30333
1.888.42.ATSDR (1.888.422.8737)
www.atsdr.cdc.gov 
Description: Provides health information to prevent harmful 
exposures and diseases related to toxic substances.
Documents of Particular Interest:
• ToxFAQs for Lead
	 www.atsdr.cdc.gov/tfacts13.html
• 2005 Toxicological Profile for Lead
	 www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxprofiles/tp13.pdf 
	 or www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxprofiles/tp13.html 

Galveston County Health District, Epidemiology Services 
(Blood Lead Screening)
PO Box 939
La Marque, TX 77568
409.938.2322 or 800.705.8868
www.gchd.org/epidemiology/bloodlead.htm
Description: Provides guidance for blood lead screening in 
Galveston.

Galveston Historical Foundation
1861 Custom House
502 20th Street 
Galveston, TX 77550
409.765.7834
www.galvestonhistory.org 
Description: One of the nation’s largest local preservation 
organizations. The foundation also addresses community 
redevelopment and public education.
Documents of Particular Interest: 
• Preservation links: 
	 www.galvestonhistory.org/Presevation_Links.asp 
• Places to visit map: 
	 www.galvestonhistory.org/plc-map.asp

Harris County Hospital District: Health Fairs
Phone: 713.566.6718
Fax: 832.487.2081
www.hchdonline.com/health/healthfairs.htm 
Description: Provides information regarding health fairs in 
Harris County. 

Houston Department of Health and Human Services 
(HDHHS) 
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (CLPPP) 
Phone 713.794.9349
www.houstontx.gov/health/Environmental/childhood.html
Description: Provides blood lead testing for children, com-

munity outreach and education, environmental investigation 
and case management. 
Documents of Particular Interest: 
• The ABC’s of Lead Screening for Children: A Quick 
	 Reference for Medical Providers 
	 www.houstontx.gov/health/Community/abcART.pdf 

National Center for Healthy Housing (NCHH) 
10320 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 500
Columbia, MD 21044
www.centerforhealthyhousing.org
Description: Promote practical methods to protect children from 
environmental hazards while preserving affordable housing.
Documents of Particular Interest:
• Links to latest lead research and program evaluations: 
www.centerforhealthyhousing.org/html/research.htm 

• The following are some of the publications are available at 
www.centerforhealthyhousing.org/html/info_for_you.htm 

	 Lead Paint Can Poison: Tenants at Risk
	 Lead Paint Can Poison: Is Your Family at Risk?
	 How to Check for Lead Hazards in Your Home
	 Finding a Qualified Lead Professional
	 Lead Paint Can Poison: Protect Your Family When You
		  Repaint or Remodel 
	 Cleaning Lead-Contaminated Dust
	 Selecting a Lead Laboratory

National Conference of State Legislatures Lead Statues 
Database
Interactive legal database by state and legal topic (e.g., property 
maintenance, certification and licensing, enforcement, 
abatement, and screening/reporting) that allows one to easily 
find the lead legislation in place in each state.
www.ncsl.org/programs/environ/envhealth/leadStatutesdb.cfm 

National Environmental Education Foundation (NEEF)
4301 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 160
Washington, DC 20008
Phone: 202.833.2933
Fax: 202.261.6464
www.neefusa.org/index.htm
Description: NEEF works with a network of health profession-
als, weathercasters, land managers and teachers to create and le-
verage public-private partnerships and to promote daily actions 
for helping people live well while protecting and enjoying nature.  
Documents of Particular Interest:
• A one-page Pediatric Environmental History form for chil-
dren: www.neefusa.org/pdf/PedEnvHistoryScreening.pdf.  See 
Appendices.

• A three-page “Pediatric Environmental History” form with 
additional categories and questions to supplement the first 
form: www.neefusa.org/pdf/PEHIhistory.pdf  

useful       resources       

www.atsdr.cdc.gov
www.atsdr.cdc.gov/tfacts13.html
www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxprofiles/tp13.pdf
www.atsdr.cdc.gov/toxprofiles/tp13.html
www.gchd.org/epidemiology/bloodlead.htm
www.galvestonhistory.org
www.galvestonhistory.org/Presevation_Links.asp
www.galvestonhistory.org/plc-map.asp
www.hchdonline.com/health/healthfairs.htm
www.houstontx.gov/health/Environmental/childhood.html
www.houstontx.gov/health/Community/abcART.pdf
www.centerforhealthyhousing.org
www.centerforhealthyhousing.org/html/research.htm
www.centerforhealthyhousing.org/html/info_for_you.htm
www.ncsl.org/programs/environ/envhealth/leadStatutesdb.cfm
www.neefusa.org/index.htm
www.neefusa.org/pdf/PedEnvHistoryScreening.pdf
www.neefusa.org/pdf/PEHIhistory.pdf
www.neefusa.org/health/PEHI/PEHIhistory.pdf
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National Register of Historic Places, National Park 
Service
1201 Eye Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
202.354.2213
www.nps.gov/nr/index.htm 
Description: Has a complete “official list of cultural resources 
worthy of preservation.” Included in the list are districts, sites, 
buildings, structures, objects significant in American history, 
architecture, archeology, engineering, and culture. 
Documents of Particular Interest:
• A searchable database that includes all of Galveston’s 
historic areas: www.nr.nps.gov/nrloc1.htm (select “State and 
City” and enter TX, Galveston). 

National Register of Historic Places: 
TEXAS – Galveston County – Historic Districts
www.nationalregisterofhistoricplaces.com/TX/Galveston/
districts.html
Description: Lists the historic districts of Galveston, with 
architectural and historically significant details. 

Southwest Center for Pediatric Environmental Health 
(SWCPEH)
The University of Texas Health Center at Tyler
11937 U.S. Highway 271
Tyler, TX 75708-3154
Toll-free: 888.901.5665 (AR, LA, NM, OK, and TX only)
Administrative number and calls from outside the region: 
903.877.5884
www.swcpeh.org 
Description: Based in Tyler, Texas, SWCPEH aims to 
educate pediatric health care providers and the general 
public to better serve the health needs of children affected 
by environmental exposures through education programs 
and 24-hour telephone consultation. Services are offered at 
no charge. A list of services is located at www.swcpeh.org/
home_services.asp. 

Texas Department of State Health Services 
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program (CLPPP)
1100 W. 49th Street
Austin, Texas 78756
800.588.1248
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead
Description: The TX CLPPP’s mission is to partner with local 
and regional health departments; city, state, and federal agen-
cies; and other community organizations to protect Texas 
children from lead poisoning. The website provides numerous 
materials for physicians, parents and others, as well as contact 
information for local CLPPP programs.
Documents of Particular Interest:

• Pb-110 Risk Assessment for Lead Exposure
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/pb_110_parent_
	 questionnaire.pdf 
• Pb-101: Request for Environmental Investigation 
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/pb_101_ei_request.pdf 
• Pb-104: Physician Checklist for Parent Education Topics
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/pb_104_PhyChecklist.pdf
• 1-313: Childhood Blood Lead Testing: Getting a Good Specimen
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/specimen_poster.pdf 
• Protect Your Children From Lead Poisoning
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/1_26_eng.pdf [English]
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/1_26a_spn.pdf [Spanish]
• Lead in the Workplace and at Home
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/1_309_eng.pdf [English]
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/1_309_spn.pdf [Spanish]
• Toward a Lead-Safe Texas: Texas Strategic Plan to Eliminate 
Child Lead Poisoning By 2010

	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/tx_clppp_sp_07.pdf 

Texas Department of State Health Services 
Environmental Lead Program (ELP) 
1100 W. 49th Street 
Austin, TX 78756-3199
Toll-free in Texas: 1.888.778.9440 ext 2434
Outside of Texas: 512.834.6773 ext 2434
www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp 
Description: Oversees procedures for lead inspections, lead 
risk assessments, and lead abatement in pre-1978 buildings. 
Provides downloadable forms and information regarding 
requirements, certification, and exams. 
Documents of Particular Interest:
• Guidelines for Remodeling a Home
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/pdf/Renovation.pdf 
• Texas Rules and HUD Rehab Projects
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/pdf/HUDRehabProjects.pdf 
• Certification Requirements
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/pdf/certreq.pdf 
• List of Lead Inspectors
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/PDF/PB_INSP.pdf 
• List of Lead Risk Assessors
	 www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/PDF/PB_RISKA.pdf 

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Branch
4770 Buford Highway
Atlanta, GA 30341
770.488.3300
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead
Description: Provides funding, support and training to state 
and local lead-poisoning prevention programs and collects 
childhood blood lead surveillance data. The CDC website also 
posts the latest childhood lead threats, along with screening 
and case management guidelines.

useful       resources       

www.nps.gov/nr/index.htm
www.nr.nps.gov/nrloc1.htm
www.nationalregisterofhistoricplaces.com/TX/Galveston/districts.html
www.nationalregisterofhistoricplaces.com/TX/Galveston/districts.html
www.swcpeh.org
www.swcpeh.org/home_services.asp
www.swcpeh.org/home_services.asp
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/pb_110_parent_questionnaire.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/pb_110_parent_questionnaire.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/pb_101_ei_request.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/pb_104_PhyChecklist.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/specimen_poster.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/1_26_eng.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/1_26a_spn.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/1_309_eng.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/1_309_spn.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/tx_clppp_sp_07.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp
www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/pdf/Renovation.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/pdf/HUDRehabProjects.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/pdf/certreq.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/PDF/PB_INSP.pdf
www.dshs.state.tx.us/elp/PDF/PB_RISKA.pdf
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead
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Documents of Particular Interest:
• Preventing Lead Poisoning in Young Children
	 www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/publications/PrevLeadPoisoning.pdf
• Building Blocks for Primary Prevention: Protecting 
	 Children from Lead-Based Paint Hazards
	 www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/publications/Building_Blocks_for_
Primary_Prevention.pdf

• Screening Young Children for Lead Poisoning: Guidance 
for State and Local Public Health Officials 

	 www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/guide/guide97.htm
• Preventing Lead Poisoning in Young Children 
	 www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/publications/PrevLeadPoisoning.pdf
• Managing Elevated Blood Lead Levels Among Young 
Children: Recommendations from the Advisory Commit-
tee on Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention

	 www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/CaseManagement/caseManage_
chap1.htm 

• Lead Poisoning Prevention Program: State and Local Programs
	 www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/grants/contacts/CLPPP%20Map.htm 

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)
4330 East West Highway
Bethesda, MD 20814 
Phone: 1.800.638.2772; TDD: 1.800.638.8270 
www.cpsc.gov 
Description: Provides information on unsafe products
Documents of Particular Interest:
• Searching for the key word “lead” will yield the latest arti-
cles and information regarding lead in consumer products. 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) Office of Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard 
Control (OHHLHC)
422 South Clinton Avenue
Rochester, NY 14620
www.hud.gov/offices/lead 
Description: The OHHLHC provides public outreach and 
technical assistance, enforcement of HUD’s lead-based paint 
regulations, examples of successful lead-reduction case his-
tories, and funding to state and local governments to reduce 
lead-based paint hazards. 

Documents of Particular Interest:
• HUD Technical Guidelines for the Evaluation and Control 
of Lead-Based Paint Hazards in Housing 

	 This resource includes chapters on inspections, interim 
controls, encapsulation, renovation of historic structures 
and other useful information.

	 www.hud.gov/offices/lead/guidelines/hudguidelines 
• Lead-Safe Housing Rule
	 This rule applies to all housing that is federally owned and 
housing receiving Federal assistance.

	 www.hud.gov/offices/lead/leadsaferule 
• Dr. Edward Pringle, Field Office Director
	 1301 Fannin, Suite 2200
	 Houston, TX 77002
	 Hours: 7:45 am to 4:30 pm, Monday – Friday
	 713.718.3199
	 TTY: 713.718.3289

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Office of Pollution Prevention & Toxics
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20460
202.566.0500
www.epa.gov/lead 
Description: Provides umerous resources online, including 
publications in English and Spanish with suggestions on how 
to protect children from exposure.
Resources of Particular Interest:
• U.S.EPA National Lead Information Center 
	 (NLIC Lead Hotline) 1.800.424.LEAD [5323].
	 Speak with a lead specialist Monday through Friday, 
	 8:00 am to 6:00 pm eastern time (except Federal holidays).
	 Recorded message system available in English and Spanish 
24 hours a day, seven days a week 

• Testing Your Home for Lead in Paint, Dust And Soil 
	 [18-page booklet] www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/leadtest.pdf
• Lead Paint Safety: A Field Guide for Painting, Home 
Maintenance, and Renovation Work

	 www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/leadsafetybk.pdf   

useful       resources       

www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/publications/PrevLeadPoisoning.pdf
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/publications/Building_Blocks_for_Primary_Prevention.pdf
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/publications/Building_Blocks_for_Primary_Prevention.pdf
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/guide/guide97.htm
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/publications/PrevLeadPoisoning.pdf
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/CaseManagement/caseManage_chap1.htm
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/CaseManagement/caseManage_chap1.htm
www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/grants/contacts/CLPPP%20Map.htm
www.cpsc.gov
www.hud.gov/offices/lead
www.hud.gov/offices/lead/guidelines/hudguidelines
www.hud.gov/offices/lead/leadsaferule
www.epa.gov/lead
www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/leadtest.pdf
www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/leadsafetybk.pdf
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(alphabetical)

AAP: American Academy of Pediatrics
ALAD: delta-aminolevulinic acid dehydratase
ATSDR: U.S. Agency on Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
B cells: B lymphocytes (a type of white blood cell)
BCM-EHS: Baylor College of Medicine Environmental 
	 Health Section
BLL: blood lead level
CDC: U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
CI: confidence interval
CNS: central nervous system
CPSC: U.S. Consumer Product and Safety Commission 
CLPPP: Childhood Lead Poisoning and Prevention Program
DHHS: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
EDTA: ethylene diamine tetra-acetic acid
EHNG: Environmental Health Notifications Group in Austin, TX 
ELP: Texas Environmental Lead Program
EPA: United States Environmental Protection Agency
ESRD: end-stage renal disease 
GCAD: Galveston Central Appraisal District
GCHD: Galveston County Health District
GFAAS: graphic furnace atomic absorption spectroscopy
GLMM: generalized linear mixed model
GSH: tripeptide glutathione
GSSG: glutathione disulfide
H-GAC: Houston-Galveston Area Council
HCPHES: Harris County Public Health and Environmental 		
	 Services Department 
HDHHS: City of Houston Department of Health and 
	 Human Services
HIPAA: Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 
HUD: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
IARC: International Agency for Research on Cancer
ICP-MS: inductively coupled plasma/mass spectrometry
IgG, IgM, IgA: immunoglobublins important in 
	 immune response
IRB: Institutional Review Board
KXRF: K X-ray fluorescence [for bone-lead testing]

LA-ICP-MS: laser ablation-inductively coupled plasma-mass 		
	 spectrometry
LOD: Level of detection
µg/dL: micrograms per deciliter
MDI: Many Diversified Interests superfund site in the 
	 5th Ward, Houston, TX 
MMWR: Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report
MRI: magnetic resonance imaging
MRS: magnetic resonance spectroscopy
NEEF: National Environmental Education Foundation
NHANES: National Health and Nutrition Examination 
	 Survey
NK cells: natural killer cells, a type of white blood cell
NLMS: National Longitudinal Mortality Study
NPL: National priority listing [superfund site]
OSHA: U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration
PCL: protective critical levels
PBG: porphobilinogen
pRBCs: packed red blood cells
ROS: reactive oxygen species
SF1: Summary File 1 from the U.S. Census 
	 (actual count data)
SF3: Summary File 3 from the U.S. Census 
	 (extrapolation from 1 in 6 sample)
SMR: standardized mortality ratio
STAR*Map: Southeast Texas Addressing and Referencing Map
SWCPEH: Southwest Center for Pediatric Environmental 
	 Health
T cells: T lymphocytes (a type of white blood cell)
TCEQ: Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
TDSHS: Texas Department of State Health Services
TELRR: Texas Environmental Lead Reduction Rules 
TRRP: Texas Risk Reduction Program
UTMB: University of Texas Medical Branch
U.S.: United States
WIC: Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, 
	 Infants, and Children
WML: white matter lesions
XRF: X-Ray fluorescence [for testing paint]

abbre     v iations     
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Appendix 1 
This one-page Pediatric Environmental History screening form from the National Environmental Education Foundation can be 
downloaded from www.neefusa.org/pdf/PedEnvHistoryScreening.pdf  and is designed to be administered in less than 5 minutes. A 
two-page form that includes several questions about lead exposure can be downloaded from www.neefusa.org/pdf/PEHIhistory.pdf. 

A p p endices     

www.neefusa.org/pdf/PedEnvHistoryScreening.pdf
www.neefusa.org/pdf/PEHIhistory.pdf
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Appendix 2
Texas Department of State Health Services Form Pb-100: Lead Assessment Interview Tool to be used with parents of a child with 
elevated lead levels. This form and other useful forms for physicians, educators and parents are available for downloading from 
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/providers.shtm.

www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/providers.shtm
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Appendix 3
Texas Department of State Health Services Texas Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program Form #F09-11709 Childhood 
Blood Lead Level Report. This form must be submitted for all blood levels obtained on Texas residents. Available from 
www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/blood_lead_report.pdf.

www.dshs.state.tx.us/lead/pdf_files/blood_lead_report.pdf
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Appendix 4
“Addendum for Seller’s Disclosure of Information on Lead-Based Paint and Lead-Based Paint Hazards as Required by Federal Law.” 
All Galveston buyers, sellers and renters of pre-1978 property must receive an approved pamphlet on lead poisoning on lead as well 
as this disclosure and acknowledgement form. The from can be downloaded from www.trec.state.tx.us/pdf/contracts/OP-L.pdf.

www.trec.state.tx.us/pdf/contracts/OP-L.pdf
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Appendix 5
Front and back covers from a 13-page approved pamphlet on lead poisoning produced by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development and U.S. Consumer Product and Safety Commission. This pamphlet must be given to 
all potential buyers and renters of pre-1978 property in Texas. The pamphlet can be downloaded from www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/leadpdfe.pdf. 

www.epa.gov/lead/pubs/leadpdfe.pdf
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Appendix 6
Brochure for the Essentials for Healthy Homes Practitioners Course. The City of Houston Department of Health and Human Ser-
vices, in partnership with the University of Texas School of Public Health in Houston, is a training partner and offers regular courses 
in the Houston-Galveston area that are open to all interested individuals. For more information, visit www.healthyhomestraining.org. 
Lead abatement is among the subjects covered. In addition to the Essentials course, three other courses are available.

www.healthyhomestraining.org
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